STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, Mew Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860} 827-2935 Fax: {B60) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@et.gov
www.ct.gov/cse

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
QOctober 7, 2013

Lucia Chiocchio, Esq.
Christopher B. Fisher, Fsq.
Cuddy & Feder LLP

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14 Floor
White Plains, NY 10601

RE: DOCKET NO. 440 — New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) application for a
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction,
maintenance, and operation of a telecommunications facility located at 522 Colebrook
Road, Colebrook, Connecticut.

Dear Attorneys Chiocchio and Fisher:

The Connecticut Siting Council {(Council) requests your responses to the enclosed questions no
later than October 17, 2013. To help expedite the Council’s review; please file individual
responses as soon as they are available.

Please forward an original and 15 copies to this office, as well as send a copy via electronic mail.
In accordance with the State Solid Waste Management Plan and in accordance with Section 16-

~ 50j-12 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies the Council is requesting that all filings

be submitted on recyclable paper, primarily regular weight white office paper. Please avoid

using heavy stock paper, colored paper, and metal or plastic binders and separators. Fewer

copies of bulk material may be provided as appropriate.

Copies of your responses shall be provided to all parties and intervenors listed on the service list,
which can be found on the Council’s pending proceedings website.

Yours vexry truly,
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Melanie Bachman
Acting Executive Director
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Docket Ne. 440
Pre-Hearing (Juestions
Set Two

Provide the sources of information for the noise level calculations and the noise level
chart behind Tab 4 of the applicant’s response to interrogatories dated October 3, 2013.

Are two air conditioning units (AC units) proposed for reliability reasons in the event
that one fails? Would both units typically run at the same time because they would share
the [oad, or would one unit run normally and the second would only operate as needed
during hot weather?

What is the cumulative noise level at the nearest property line of both AC units operating
simultaneously? {In other words, repeat the calculation already performed taking into
account only air conditioning and neglecting the backup generator.) How often would
both AC units operate simultaneously?

Would the cumulative noise level of both AC units operating simultaneously comply
with the state noise control regulations?

What noise attenuation methods are available to ensure the cumulative noise levels of
both AC units operating simultaneously would comply with the state noise control
regulations?

Reference the responses to questions 12 and 13 of the applicant’s response to the first set
of interrogatories dated October 3, 2013, Are all of the streets listed located in
Colebrook? Would the proposed tower provide any coverage to the gaps identified on
Moses Road or Wolfords Hill Road?

Reference the response to question number 4 of the applicant’s response to the first set
of interrogatories dated October 3, 2013, Provide the approximate longitude and latitude
coordinates of the center of the search ring.

Provide the approximate distance (in feet) and direction from the proposed tower to the
existing home located on the subject property.
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